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January 4, 2010
Ms. Jane Usher
Office of the City Attorney
200 S. Spring Street
Los Angeles, CA 90012 Delivered by Email and FAX

Re: Medical Marijuana Dispensaries
Dear Ms. Usher:

After reviewing the registered locations for Medical Marijuana Dispensaries in the City of Los Angeles
and more specifically locations within Studio City, below is a list of such dispensaries:

11314 Ventura Blvd. (is operating and has relocated to 11222 Ventura Blvd.)
12406 Ventura Blvd. (is a vacant store front)

11626 Ventura Blvd. (is operating)

11557 Ventura Blvd. (is operating)

10964 Ventura Blvd. (is operating)

13235 Ventura Blvd. (is operating)

12021 ¥~ Ventura Blvd. (is operating)

10628 Ventura Blvd. (has applied to be a bar, is not operating as a dispensary)
11306 Ventura Blvd. (is operating, but not on the list)

10.4346 Laurel Canyon (is operating, but not on the list)

11.4707 Whitsett Ave. (is operating, but not on the list)

12.11644 Ventura Blvd. (is operating, but not on the list)
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These locations are located within an area 1 1/3 by 3 mile area, all within 500 to 1,000 feet from
residences, churches and schools.

Please let us know if you need further information and when the ordinance will come again before
the City Council.

Sincerely yours,

Ben R. Neumann
President — Studio City Neighborhood Council
BRN/Is

Cc: Paul Krekorian, City Council Members



